10.

11.

12.

13.

PO

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen
Village Fire Station ~ 32 North Street
February 9, 2017 - 6:00 PM
Call to Order.

Approve the January 26, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

. Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Alisson’s/Dock

Square LTD, DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

. Consider a renewal special amusement permit submitted by Ashley Padget

DBA Alisson’s Restaurant, 11 Dock Square.

Consider a liquor license renewal application for Sheila W. Matthews-Bull,
DBA Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Sheila W.
Mathews-Bull, DBA Rhumb Line Resort, 41 Turbats Creek Road.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Cape Porpoise
Lobster Co., DBA Cape Pier Chowder House, 79 Pier Road.

Presentation by H.M. Payson regarding town investments.

Presentation by Public Works Director Michael Claus regarding the Mills
Road improvement project.

Sarah Lachance of the Conservation Commission and Phil Coupe of
ReVision explain solar pv results.

Request from the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee to request the
State to lower the seasonal speed limit of New Biddeford Road to 20 mph in
the area between King’s Highway and the bridge.

Review proposed ordinance revisions for Town Meeting Warrant:

a. Shellfish Ordinance
b. Lock Box Ordinance

. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



14.

15.
16.

17.

Approve restrictions on vehicle weight limits on certain roads in
accordance with 29-A M.R.S.A. Section 2395 and the Kennebunkport
Traffic and Parking Control Ordinance.

Review and authorize the Government Wharf construction bid.

Consider Mat Lanigan Bridge 24-hour construction.

Accept the $500 donation from the Church on the Cape United Methodist to
the emergency fuel program.

18. Other business.

19. Approve the February 9, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

20. Adjournment.



g

Agenda
ltem
Divider

<Yz



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station-32 North Street
January 26, 2017 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of January 26, 2017

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Sheila
Matthews-Bull, and Edward W. Hutchins

Others present: Carol Cook, Michael Claus, Michael Davis, Werner Gilliam, David
James, Everett Leach, Jen Lord, Lee McCurdy, Arlene McMurray, Allan Moir,
Tracey O'Roak, Bob Pappas, Craig Sanford, Laurie Smith, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM.

2. Approve the January 11, and 12, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
January 11, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
January 12, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Daggett
abstained because he was not present at that meeting.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.

There were no comments from the public.

4. Set number of shellfish licenses, license fees, and the length of the sea-
son.

Town Manager Laurie Smith announced the following licenses for 2017 recom-
mended by the Shellfish Conservation Commission and the Shellfish Warden.

Recreational

Resident Recreational 75 Licenses
Nonresident Recreational 8 Licenses
Warden Recreational 1 License
Commercial

Resident Commercial 2 Licenses
Nonresident Commercial 0 Licenses
Daily

Daily Licenses 0 Licenses



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- January 26, 2017
Shellfish Warden Everett Leach mentioned that everything stayed the same as last
year for the licenses except for the addition of the warden’s recreational license,
which he would pay for.

Mr. Leach said the Committee also recommended that:

e The flats will only be open from April 15 through October 15.
« Digging will only be allowed on Friday, Saturday, and Sunday.
« Recreational diggers may only take one peck per week.

« Commercial diggers may only take two pecks per day.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett to approve the
recommendations of the Shellfish Warden listed above for licenses and including
the dates, times, and amounts allowed for shellfish digging.

Motion amended by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to also
allow the warden’s recreational license to be free of charge. Vote: 5-0.

[tem 7 was addressed next.

7. Consider amendment to the Administrative Code regarding the Shellfish
Ordinance.

Ms. Smith explained that according to the Administrative Code, the chair of the
Shellfish Advisory Committee is the Shellfish Warden, and all members of the
Committee are required to be residents of the Town. The current Shellfish Warden
is a nonresident, and therefore cannot serve on the Committee. She was not con-
cerned about him being the chair, but did feel that he should hold a place on the
Committee.

Selectman Briggs suggested allowing for one nonresident on the Committee, and
the Board agreed.

Chair Barwise suggested that they move forward with their request to modify the
Administrative Code so that the Shellfish Advisory Committee may have a nonres-
ident member. He emphasized the specific wording that the Committee “may”
have” and not “will” have a nonresident member. The Board agreed.

5. Capital Improvement Plan presentation.
Ms. Smith led the discussion on the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP):

The Department Directors: Tracey O'Roak, town clerk; Werner Gilliam, director of
planning and development; Craig Sanford, police chief; Lee McCurdy, harbormas-
ter; Carol Cook, director of parks and recreation; Mike Claus, director of public
works; Bob Pappas, town mechanic; and Allan Moir, fire chief and wastewater su-
perintendent all explained their sections of the plan (See Exhibit A.).



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- January 26, 2017
David James asked if they have an idea of how the (CIP) will affect the mill rate.

Ms. Smith responded that she looks at what will get funded, what debt service is
retiring, etc. She also thanked the department directors for all of their hard work
on the CIP.

Item 12 was addressed next.
12. Approve the January 26, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve
the January 26, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.

6. Consider Lock Box Ordinance.

Because there are so many part-time residents, Fire Chief Allan Moir would like to
require new residents and new structures built after October 1, 2017, that have a
home alarm to also have a key lock box. His reasoning is that when the resident is
away, and their alarm goes off, the fire department or KEMS can respond by using
the key in the lock box to get into their house instead of breaking a window or
door. He said the cost for the lock box is under $200 (See Exhibit B for proposed
ordinance.).

The Board will consider his proposal which needs to be presented to the voters at
Town Meeting in June.

8. Review Government Wharf pier bids.

Ms. Smith stated the good news is that she received five bids (See Exhibit C). The
bad news is that the base bid was approximately $804,000 and the amount in the
budget is only $650,000. She said she may be able to get the amount closer to
within the budget. She is meeting with the contractor to see what needs to be
done now and what can be delayed, and other ways the cost can be reduced. She
will bring this item back to the Board when she gets more information.

9. Adopt the 2015 update to the York County Hazard Mitigation Plan.

The Board received a copy of the revisions to the York County Hazard Mitigation
Plan. Chief Sanford said the York County Hazard Mitigation Plan needs to be up-
dated every five years in order to be eligible for FEMA.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to adopt
the 2015 update to the York County Hazard Mitigation Plan. Vote: 5-0.



10.

11.

Selectmen’s Meeting -4- January 26, 2017
Meet as Assessors to consider the following abatement request:

Ma |Bl | Lot{s | Tax Abatements
Property Owner Location p k ) 2017
Anton & Marilyn
Schmidt 2 Touchstone DR | 8 3 1C $399.10

Motion by Selectrnan Daggett, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to follow the rec-
ommendations of Assessors Agent Donna Moore Hays and approve the tax abate-
ment in the amount of $399.10 to Anton & Marilyn Schmidt. Vote: 5-0.

Other business.
a. Spirit of America Foundation Tribute correspondence.

Ms. Smith mentioned that Bruce Flaherty is having a Spirit of America event in
the fall. At this event, they pay tribute to someone who has contributed outstand-
ing community service within the Town. He would like the Board to give him the
name of a local person who deserves special recognition. Ms. Smith asked the
Board to submit a name to her within the next month.

b. Town Report dedication.

The Board received an updated list of past Town Report dedications. She asked
the Board to be thinking of potential candidates for the 2016 report. The Board
keeps this dedication a surprise and does not announce the person(s) selected un-
til the report is completed and distributed.

Mr. Gilliam announced that there is a separate Wireless Communication Ordi-
nance from 1999 that is vulnerable and needs to be updated. He would like to
have an ad hoc committee (composed of three or four members who have experi-
ence and knowledge in this area) help him with this update. The Board will con-
sider his proposal.

¢. Update on York County Drug Treatment Plan Meeting,

Ms. Smith reported what transpired at the last York County Drug Treatment Plan
Public Hearing held on January 17 for the proposed rehab and drug treatment
program in York County. She said attendance for the event was large and that the
center would have a total of 36 beds with 12 for detox, 12 for women’s rehab, and
12 for men’s rehab. This program is meant for people entering the jail system
with a very low offense. They would be admitted to the drug treatment program
instead. She commented that there was a lot of support for this plan, but there
was also discussion that there should be a good filtering process so that people
could not circumvent jail time and go to rehab. There was also discussion on the
need for this facility to be available for people who are not in the jail system.
Costs was another concern. The County has a $1.6 million annual operational



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- January 26, 2017
budget, and they are proposing that funds come from this budget and be totally
funded through local taxes. Her issue is that this is a state and nationwide prob-
lem, and she does not agree with putting the burden on the local taxpayer to fund
this. She said they may choose to start out with only part of the program and

work their way up over time. They will run this through the York County budget
process.

Ms. Smith also mentioned that she received a letter from the York County local of-
ficials that many of the people who will be needing the detox center are uninsured
and have poor health. This means the need for emergency services from the Town
of Alfred would increase. They view this as unfair and would like to be reim-
bursed.

Ms. Smith said the Town received a check in the amount of $250 from the Fidelity
Charitable grant through the recommendation of the D’Auteuil Giving Account, a
donor-advised fund. They would like to give this donation to the fire department.
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
the $250 donation from the Fidelity Charitable grant to the Fire Department.
Vote: 5-0.

13. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant






00002

000'02

000°0EE

000°004
000002
000°0E

EXHIBIT A - JANUARY 26, 2017

000°5

000's

$

$

$

000‘0e

000'0€

000

000G

L2 Ad

$ 000°GSS $ 0006y $ 000201

©“>

000G
000005
00005

&©r &

000'¢ $

000'62 $

00061 $
000'
000'S
00061
0002}
000°0E
00022
000'8!

02 Ad 61 Ad 81 Ad

& B & B O B

sanyioe4/5pg
salroey/Gpig

sanioe4/6pig
unupy
Juswdinb3y
upy
ulwpy
uwpy
saniioed/6pig
juatdinb3
unwpy
saioe4/6pig
sannoe/5pig
unwpy
uwpy
saiioe/6pig
sanmoe4/6pg
unpy
unepy
ujwpy

adA]

SUOJRUNUILLIOY - [B)OIGNS
woawaoejday Joj0g
washg Buioon Buiping asejday
suoneaunuuIo’

UONERSIUPY - [e10)Gns

suoneaousy Suiping 820 umoy
UCIiEAIBSBId SPIoDay

B[91YaA S8p0Y £10Z 20elday
uolieasasald sploosy
UOIBALSSAI SPIOaN
UOHBAISSDLd SPI0DaY
suofieaouay Buipiing aayo umoL
wa)sig Juswabeueyy Juswnaog
uolienasald splodey

Jojessuac) aoQ umo|
UOI|BIOISBY JUBWIAARH BIIYO UMOL
sydeiBooud [eney 19
UolEAIas ld SpIoJay

we)sAs |o5uo) Jajog

suedar w) Jawiop ¥ abeseb vl stoop 'smopuim ase|dey
Apnig 6uiddey yiN3d

Apnig Buisnoy 9210p0M

103l01d UONENIPOD
uonensiuupy

ainn4

¢t Ad

weibo.ud juswanosduwy jeyden



00052
00062

ainjng

$
$

ZC Ad

000'05
000'C1
00501
000'2¢

12 Ad

$
$
)
$
000'% $
000ZL $
00504 $
00021 $
000'52S $
000’71
00005
00074
00501
000°2¢
$ 00592 $ 00028
005'92 $
00028

0¢

Ad 6l Ad

Hr 83 & B B

$

$

00Q'v1
000'r1
00504
000’21
000t 4
00009

000'5S

00062
000'0€

8L Ad

€ & B & B &

Juswidinby
Juawidinbg
Jualwdinby
Juawdinb3
Juawdinbg
Juawdinbg
Juawdinbg
Juawdinbg
Juawdinb3
Jawdinbg
wawdinby
Juswdinbg
Juswdinbg
Juawdinbg
juswdinb3
Juawdinbg
Juswdinb3
Juawdinbg
juawdinbg
uawdinbg

saoe-4/6pig
ainjonJjselu
amjonnselut
almonJisenu|
aJnjoruiselju)

adA )

WD 861 G1 ysnig aoe|day
s910q Jie yg0s

wawdinba oipey

3dd seyByang

Jabew! |eunay) pig soe)day
seeg e yaos

Jawdinba aipey

3dd Jaybyeny

£¢ auibu3g 1o p Jappe soejday
1abew) jeuuay) puz aosedey
WO 0861 GE Ysnig soe|day
S9llog Jie ygos

Juswdinbe oipey

3dd se1ybyang

Jafiew (euuay) auo aaejday
saMioq Jie ygos

Juawdmba oipey

3dd seybyaiy

s|00) anosay JneipAH speibdn g aoejdey
/61 - G ysnug soeiday

i

alenbg yo0Q - jer01qNS
uMoUMO(] Jo) subis Buipuyfepy
arenbs %20(] JO aPIS 1SBAN UD JuaWoE|dal YEMBPIS
apIs jseg asueuajuiew Buyeay ; syjemapis aoejday
sjuawadueus alenbg uoin
uoHeJoISY Juawaned 107 Bunyey
a7enbg 320G
juawpedaq

weiboid Juswanoiduy jeyides



000°00€

$

00001

00s'88L'r § 005'6E

000052
000'002
00008
00002
006'2
00002
000'06
000’8t
000'8t

000'006
00005}

000'00€
000'000't
000'6£9

ainjny

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

000°21
0050}
00021

¢C Ad

$

$

$
$
$

00001
00008

005201

000'8
12 Ad

$
$

$

$

sayoe/bpig
aJmonyjselu|

amionnsesu|
aInjansse|
006'21 $ ainjonijsesu)
000'S $ urpy
00001 $ amonseu|
000'059 $  seuoedbpig
005'825 $ 00S'c0l $ 005'9z) $

sanoe/6pig

sapjioed/6pig
Juawdinb3
juswdinby
Juawdinb3
Juawdinbg
juswdinbg
Juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
wawdinb3
awdinb3
Juawdinbg
juawdinb3
Juswdinbg
Juawdinb3
Juawdinb3
wawdinbg
Juswdinbg

02 Ad 61 Ad 8L Ad adA]

UOIJIPPY UOCIIEB1I8Y PUE SYIBd aIning

Juawdojaaaq |ely

uslwdojanag pei)

SUNON) SIUUF) 8Jepnsay

syled Alejoy pue yied asiodiod aden o} sjuawanoidu)
famng Apunwwon

plal4 uosied o} Sjuawanoidw|

Buiping uonesiosy pue swied soeidsy
uofea.iody pue siied

aild - jeyoyqns
UDIEIS l14 1S SOPIM

uoness a4 abeyia

j00) anosal JInelpAH

ofie||IA - Jojelsusn

am - loleraueg)

Jossaldwon)

(st) syoed Iy ¥g0S

am - Jajiesjauibuseog siqelejju pibry
gyo - Je|en/auibuajeog sigejeyu) pibry
¥E0Z N1 30V1d3 €£¢ Buibug

L£0Z NI 30¥d3Y || penbg agejday

££0Z NI 30Y1d3Y G49 - | yue} 3oeiday

9202 NI 32¥1d3M 949D - ¥¢ Jappe soejday
£20Z NI 30¥1d3 Ad - 2} dwbu3 aoejday
3dd Jabiyeny

Juswdinbe oipey

sajiog JIe ygaos

3|qeo § BUUBIUR 'Uone)S aseq aJe|day

weiboid yuswanoiduwy jeyden



ooo'ssy't  § 000'S $ 00002

00008 $

000'sZ $

000002t %

000601 $

000'G $

000'001 $

000'S $

000'S $

000G
000°0}
000G

000'09F $ 0000} $ 00009

000°001 $

00009 $

ainn 4 ¢C Ad

12 Ad

$ 000'sS $ 000°00S $ 000't0l
000'0€
$
$
$
000'S $
000’08 $
000'00S $
000t
000
000's
000'09
$ 005'L1 $ 000's) $ 000'059

02 Ad 6l Ad

81 Ad

& &2 & &

alnjanselu|
saioe-4/6pig
saijpoe/6pig

sainoe4/6pig
uswdinb3
sanoe/6pig
sanoe4/6pmg
Juawdinbg
juawdinb3
Jawdinbg
sanyoe/bpig
Juswdinb3
sanoe/6pig
aInjonselu|
salioe/bpig
sanioe-/6pig
Juswdinb3
saed/opig
unpy

aInjanyselu|
Juswidinbg
adA|

siald - jerojgns

abiparg aoueuBUIB HEUYA WALILIBADD)
s19j007 aoejday

saueln gr 2oejday

Heym Juatlitianos)

laid astadiog adeq
jeog tajseuloqieH
sdwnd |an4

{¥20z) sHue jend aoejday
Juawase|day JSIOH i
Juawaoe|day ISI0H Z#
Juswaoe|day 1SI0H CF
suojid 1804 jund
Juawaoe|dsy 1510H Z2#
Juaweoe|day jeo|4
Buibpaiqg jauueyn
sJieday reid

wayshs pienbasy
Juawadeday 1SI0H i
Bunuieq asnoy Jepmoyn)

ubisap feuiwyaid pue ‘Asnins Apadoid ‘Aeains [e31ULDB)0AE)

asjodio aden
Siold

uoneaI1ay PUE SYIBd - [£)OJGNS

$5300y Jeog Jgnd

sng 910¢ mum_amﬂ._
juswpedaq

weiboid juswaoiduif jeyiden



005'6.2
00029
000'tE
000¢9
000'L€
00029
00G°IE

ainng

& & FF 6 ) & B

000'1E

000'1€

¢e Ad

$ 00529

$
00529

LC Ad

000'GE
000't¥
000'6EF
000'01

$ 00092

$
000Gl
000'19

02 Ad

& I ¥ B

000'€6
000242
I rdy

000621

$ 00S'0¢

6l Ad

& & & &H

000°0¥1
000'98
000905
000’62

$ 0sz'0S

$

81 Ad

& 5 85

Juawidinb3
aimnlisenu)
aImonljsenu)

Juawdinb3
2INoRISEIU|
aInjonsselu|

juawdinbg

Juawdinb3

Juawdinbg
anjanyseyu|
anjongseu)|
saned/6pig

Juawdinb3
awdinby
juawdinby
Juawdinb3
wewdinbgy
Juswdinb3
Juswdinb3
Jswdinb3
wswdinbg
juawdinb3
Juawdinb3
juswdinb3

adA]

Jabuey p1o4 ggpe eoridey
"SYEMBPIS JonJjsucd pue sieday
SpEOI JaNJJSU0d3! pue Jiedsy
[euCHRWIBIY] L LOZ 9oe(day
'SY[EMOPIS JONJJSUOD PUE Jieday
SPEOJ 19NJ|SU03) PUB Jieday
Xp 0SE4 PI04 900 80elday
ssapjoel] 00z 8delday
a0uoeg Qr 600¢ 29eiday
"SY|EMBPIS 1oNNSuod pue Jeday
Speos jannsuodal pue Jieday
107 Bumed SyIopm ang aaeday
SYIOM 21qnd

aaljod - jeJ0)GNS
(2} 188119 XXXZ 29Eiday

Jasinn XXXz aoejday

(2} 19810 XXXz 8oe(day

l1asin1n) XXXz avejday

(z) 195110 XXX doe|daY

13817 XXXz a2ejday

188N XXXz aoejday

JasIngg XxXg 8dejday

suonels yiom g aoejday

Ie7) j9ARI] % 19817 9107 @Jeiday

J1asinin 6102 @aejday

J1asini) p1.0z 9oe|day

83]jod
juswpedaq

weibo.ad yuswarosdulf eyded



avv'opl'e  $ 000°vOY $ 000'999 $ 000'269 $ 000'Z20't $ 000°/SL $
00zZ'16E $ aimonujseny|
00009t % Juawdinbg
vas'vee  § anjonjsesu
000°0LL $ wawdinbg
901'62 $ aInjansselju|
oee'tLly  $ aInjonljsesu)
¥98'0p1 $ aIMonIseu|
961L'6LY $ ainynisely
000041 $ yuswdinbg
690061  § amjoniselu)
9/6'226  $ AIN|ONIISEIN
690°05 4 $ aInjonselu|
;|resy 8 2INJONSEI|
00062z $ Juawdinb3
000'6 $ Juswdinb3
000t $ juswdinb3
000'01 $ wawdinbg
00029 $ aInjannsely|
000°/2¢ $ aInjannsely|
000'F8 $ aInjansely|
000265  $ ainjonuiseu|
000's¥ $ Juswdinb3
000zt $ yuswdinb3

adA]

alnn4 ¢C Ad L Ad 0C Ad 61 Ad 8l Ad

Sy40M 2lfqnd - jejoigns
SPEOJ JaN1)Su008) pue Jieday
1apeo gr £10g aoeiday
$peos JonKsu0dat pue seday
[euonewsiu| G610z aoe(day
"SYIEMBPIS 1oNKSU02 pue Jredsy
SPeOJ 19n1)SU0d3! pue reday
‘SYIEMBPIS JONASU0d pue Jieday
speo! Janssucaal pue Jedsy
[euoneussiv) 10z aeiday
‘SYEMBPIS 1oNISU0D pue Jieday
Speol jonJjsu0dal pue Jieday
"SY|EMBIS 1211ISU0D pue Jieday
SPEOJ JINIISU091 pue Jieday
wapue [euoliewsiu| $00z 82ejday
sading 8uIN OOOG Vel L 1007 aoeiday
[euoEWRY 1102 9oetday
sdwnd |an4 aoe(day
‘SY|eMBPIS 1ONASU02 pue Jeday
SPEOJ 13NJ)SU0D3I pue Jieday
"SYIEMBPIS JONISUOT pue teday
SPe0J 1aNNSU0J3! pue nedsy
0GE4 p1o4 600¢ adejday

£894Qr 2e1] Z G00g 8oejday
juswpedag

weibo.id yuswsaoiduiy reyded)



000'cZ ¢ juawdinb3g uslwade|dey dwnd Japuns

00062 $ aInonijseyu| G# uoijels dwing ‘1S wepy yinogaoe|day

000'02 $ Juawdinb3 juswaoe|day dwng Japuns

00002 $ awdinbg Z Lt uonels duing Jojessuss) aoeiday

000'LZ 3 Juawdinb3 (1102) {z) J9xiy aiqisroWAnS

000'8 $ juswdinby (1102) (2) sduing moy4 feixy

000052 ¢ juswdinbg (1102) (g) suesiag Juanpul

000'G2 $ aInjaniiseu cp uonels dwng 15 uey yinogase|day

000'00L $ awdinb3 Juawsoejday dwnd Japuns

000'02 g Juswdinb3g ZL# uoie)s dwng sojesauas) soejday

000'02 $ Juswdinby awadejdsy dwng Jepuus

0000t $ wawdinb3 18pe07 Qr $00Z 92ejday

000'8€ $ juswdinb3 I0|1BUAE) BELOG Ja|yoy s0eiday

00002 $ juswdinb3 Juawwase|day duing 1epuls

000°0E ¢ sempoed/bpig Buipjing jsodwiod 10) sjaued apIS

00002 $  luswdinb3 Juswadejday dwing sepuie)

000'0E $  juswdinbg o] dny yoid bXg £00Z dveiday

dojemalse

0no'osg’y ¢ - $ - $ - $ - s - ¢ sjaafoid je1oads - jeojqns

00005 $ aImanJselju| Apmg Bunasulibu3 lep voddng sjuess) bg ysoq
000'059 $ ainjanlisenu 198014 Bnuaay ueaosQ jo uoipod juswoe(da) seepm
000'059 $ sinjonselu| 19 PlaIIE S 01 19 %aIYD - 9AY UBdQ) Juawoe|dal 1amas

000'0022  $ 2INjONIISEIU| qn|D) 1aMy / UOHINNSUOIBI BRUBAY UBSID)

000'008 ¢ aINInIselu| UOIPPNIISUDaY PEOY Jald

§}oaloid jel1dads

alnjng 22 Ad 2 Ad 0Z Ad 6l Ad 8L Ad adA| Juswyedsq

weiboid Juswoanoisduwy jeyded



000'se  $
o00'0r  $
000°'0% $
00002 $
00002 $
000052 $
000052 $
000062 $
00005c  $
000052 $
000052 $
oog'0L  $
00025  $
00009  §
000'GE $
000G $
000'0e  $
ooo'oe  $
000'G2 $
000'GZ $
00002 8
0000z  $
00000 %
00000  $
00000y $
000007  $
00'000'52L $
00000621 $
almn4

68

juawdinbg
juswdinb3
Jawdinb3
aINjonSEJu|
anjonSesu|
aInjonsesu|
amjonijsesu
ainjonJjsesju
alnjonJjsesu
aIMonsesju
wawdinb3g
juawidinb3
Juawdinb3
Juswdinb3
juawdinb3
Juswdinb3
Juawdinb3
Juswdinb3
Juawdinb3
juawdinb3
Juawdinb3
juawdinbg
Juswdinb3
juatudinbg
Juswdmnb3
Juawdinbg
swdinb3
juawdinb3

8L Ad adA]

¢t Ad ¢ Ad 02 Ad 61 Ad

pL# uonels dwnd (1sap) Aemubiy sBury aoeiday

¢1# uonelg duing aue sbury soe(day

Z1# uonels duing Aemybiy sbury soeiday

}L# uonels dwng “py s evejday

014 uonels dwny asiodiod aded asejdey

6# uonels dwing yasi) Apped adejday

g# UoNElS dwind "py sepiw 2oejday

J# uonels duing yeal1) siequn) aoejdey

o# uoliels dwng any ueadq adeiday

7# uonels dwind aue sy soejday

{7) ssa14 Jal|i4 aoejdey

aueln gooz =oeiday

mojd Y pxp uoy | 900z soeiday

181191 900Z 22ejdey

Yo, "18S €107 avelday

(0102) 101e18US9) 3|qENO Whube saejday

(10Z) Z#t uouels dwnd sue WD Joieseuas) adejdal)
(£10Z) 94 uonels duingd 1stq spim @ 1ojelaus aoejday
(1102) 014 vonEls duing astodiog ade) @ ojeseuag) aoejday
(1102) 6# uoners dwng 13 Apped @ 10jelausn) egejdey
(1002) t# uoneis dwng 19 syay) @ 10jesauag) adejdey
(0002} £# uonels dwing 1S uasIg) ) Jojesauay soe|day
Juawizoejdey dwind Japuug

1 10Z £# duing 8bpnig uiniay

110 Z# duind 8BpnIS uiniay

110z L dwnd abpnis uimay

| £0C 0L # usaJ0s aul JagnH

1102 LOL# usaias aul 13qnH

juswpedag

weibo.ud yuswaroiduif jeyided



gvi'eLe've

000'688'8
000°000°9
00002
00002
000'Gl

alnyng

$ Q05'6lS  $ o000'ZZK'L ¢ o00S'0LL'Z  $ 000°066°h ¢ 0S.'806'L § IVLOL ANYYD
$ 000'sZ $ 000'ky & 000'S9L  § 000'8LL  $ 000'08 $ Jajemajsem - [ejoiqns

¢ amjonsedut S2UIN 1aMasg Z/6| SapW ¢ p saejday
¢ aJnmonJjsesu| uoljels dwng ainjsed pjalayem aoejdey
$ amannseu| gL uoleys duing pnon) vojButysepy asejday
$ almanliseu) GL# uonejs dwng saug Nloasald soeldsy

¢¢ Ad L Ad 02 Ad 61 Ad 8l Ad adA] juawpedaq

weibo.id yuswaroiduiy jeyiden



%S ‘siald

%1 ‘@3nod

%ve
‘uoneasday pue syied

%0P ‘SHIOM D5qng

%L ‘ead

%€ ‘asenbsg yoog

%P ‘lajemajsep

%9 ‘uonensuipy

Jusuijiedaq Ag ueid juswanrosdwi jejided gL Ad



9% 1Lz “yuawdinbzg

%00 ‘admaniseyu)

%S¢E ‘sanioey4/6pig

%P ‘unupy

adAL Aq ueld jJuswanocaduwg jejidesn gL Ad



%€ ‘@djod

%Pr ‘SHI0p; Dgng

%6
‘uonealday pue syieq

%eL ‘ad

o,z ‘asenbg ¥ooq
%0 ‘sSuoEIUNWWOo?)

£
%6 ‘uonensiuIwpy AT AR

jusunyaedaqg Aq uejg jusdwanosdury ejiden Zz Ad - 8L Ad



%65 ‘ainjansseau)

%92 “Juswdinby

%P1 ‘sanpoey/bprg

%1 ‘unupy

adAL Aq uelq yuswanoiduw] jejiden aimng - gL Ad



EXHIBIT B — JANUARY 26, 2017

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
KEY LOCK BOX ORDINANCE

SECTION 1: TITLE.

This Ordinance shall be known as the Town of Kennebunkport Key Lock Box Ordinance (the
“QOrdinance”).

SECTION 2: AUTHORITY.

This Ordinance is enacted in accordance with 30-A M.R.5.A 3001 et. seq., as may be amended.

SECTION 3: PURPOSE.

The Town of Kennebunkport determines that the health, safety and welfare of residents and
property owners of the Town are promoted by a requirement that certain properties shall have a
key lock box installed on the exterior of the structure(s) or at the gated entrance to aid the
Kennebunkport Fire Department (KPFD) and Kennebunkport Emergency Medical Services
(KEMS) with gaining access to or within a structure when responding to calls for emergency
service, and to aid access into or within a building that is secured or is unduly difficult to gain
entry to due to being either unoccupied or the occupants being unable to respond.

SECTION 4: DEFINITIONS.

Fire Chief: the person duly appointed as the Fire Chief of the Town of Kennebunkport.

Structure(s): a habitable space with floor to ceiling height of over 7'-0".

Key Lock Box: a secured box or vault of a size and style approved by the Fire Chief or his/her

designee, which contains key(s) for the exclusive use of the KPFD and KEMS to access the property
and premises in an emergency.

SECTION 5: INSTALLATION REQUIRED.

New Structures: The following structures built after October 1, 20 17 shall be equipped with a key

lock box at or near the main entrance or such other location as required by the Fire Chief or his/her
designee:

Commercial and industrial structure; and

e All structures, including residential structures, protected by an automatic fire alarm system
or automatic suppression system; and

e All properties having a security gate at the vehicular entrance to the property.



from time to time. Each violation of a separate provision of this Ordinance, and each day of
violation, shall constitute separate offenses. In addition, if the Town is the prevailing party in an
enforcement action, said person shall also be liable for all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Town in the enforcement of this Ordinance, including, but not limited to, attorney's fees and costs.
All civil penalties shall inure to the benefit of the Town of Kennebunkport.

SECTION 10: SEVERABILITY, AMENDMENTS AND ADOPTION.

Severability: The invalidity of any portion of this Ordinance shall not invalidate any other part
thereof.

Amendments: This Ordinance may be amended from time to time in accordance with the
provisions of 30-A M.R.S.A. §3002, as may be amended.

Adoption: This Ordinance was submitted to the voters of the Town of Kennebunkport and shall be
effective upon its adoption by Town Meeting.

ADOPTED: June 2017



EXHIBIT C - JANUARY 26, 2017

Siueinsuo) ubiseg sayeg

€401 I HOUY WYL GIE JFRUAN A0S Body 1E-p) LORQLO NIA nae | UICY LY JADD M EE TP NEReRINANS-D0H
00'069'6E S [oseL 00'008'2E  § |oos 00°GLE'6E & |sem oo'ere'cy S ([seoz | 0000525  § foosz 00°Gr9'8E -~ § |ovar %4 v3 3IVId-NI'SINL 20IND ¥ ¥IAANT| e
00'996'Z¢  § |cs6l 00'00v'2E  § loost 000sZ'ly S |seet | oO'OKE'OZ & [ozzl 00D000'EE  $ Joost § 0O'QDV'GZ $ ooz [44 v3 30Vd-NI "SI U LHOddNS ¥3Id| 1w
S$37ld ¥IEWIL ‘?
00°9€6' S [sves | 0000t $ [s8 00°000'Z § los 00088’y $ (221 0002’y $ (50t 00000t $ |oot ot 41 NIVHO HINTYL] s¢€
00052’ $ [p59EC 00°00F'eZ  $ |oos 00°001L'22 % |ose 00'068'6?  $ [sou1 | 00'000'0Z  § fooot |oo0o9z  § oot 9z v3 SHNYId 3LIHINOD 1SvD3IHd| vE
00EY0'GL S fomosc 00°000'SE  § |o0z 00'000'6e S oos 0005’8l $ [sec 00°000°EE S [o9e 00°0S2°2E  § [ste o0s AD SEYIS DVId-NIFISYD| €&
00°089'2Z € |ucc 00'005'6L  § |szer 00°000'0E S joos 00000'ZL  $ ooz 00°000'LS % [ose 00'00Z'sy $'|oze 09 A [STIYM ONINIVLIY ONY SONILOOd] ¢
a0'gEr'PL S |ese 00'SLS'69  § |spe1 00’000ty  § (oos 00'050'9 $ |on 00'00S'8E S |oot 00°S21L'2C  $ Jues i+ AJ BYIS ONIN3A3T3SYE] 1€
3LIHONOD AIDHOANIIY ‘£
00'05Z's $ |s01 00°009°L § jze 00'000'G1  § oot 00'005°'LZ  § |ocr 000s2't $ [s2 000sz'y 4 s 41 118 JLNYHD DNILSIXD 40 ONINNIA| 97
00648'L  §|sust 000Q000F $jooz |o000S'ZL  $lose | op'ooL'D s |z 00052'E $ |5 00000’ $ o 0s AD ALNVHO ONILSIXI 13530]  s2
0009zt $ |osze 00009's $ fooss | DOGOS'P $ [oosy | 0DOLE'E $ Jozee | 000002 $ |ovoz Jooo0LZ  § |ooez 1 51 TIYM ONY Sd3LS JLINYED] b2
00'529'2 $ [s01 a0'0sL'y $ ost 00°0SZ'LL  § [osp 00’5l g (202 00'529°1L g |59 00°0S8'2 $ fr1y o4 AD NOWLYZIIBYLS dvddiy| €7
00801’z $ [ooiz 00°600's $ |e00s | 0D'00S'S $ |0uss | 00'SZZ'6 S fszzs | 00'00D'E S jooot | o0'0OL'Y $ |oozr 1 L | FOVNVHO HOW3IX3| T2
R e T e S e : : g ; silie)) pIg 8lEwsaNy 395 -NOLLONYLSNODIY 107 ONDIMvY| T2
HYOM 3LS T
000s2'92  $ |oszez a0'000'8z ¢ |ocosz | 00'000'SZ $ |ooosz | 0O'COE'L9  $ [oocts | GO'ODC'OY $ (0000 | DO'000'0E  § |00t L 87 WS0dSIa ? NOILNOW3a] 1
00'tré'8Z S |evepz 00'000'601L m. 000601 | O ODD'SE  § |oc0SE | 00000221 § |oooszL 00°000's8 S |oooss | 00'000'01LL § o000yt I 81 NOWLVZIIBOWIO 7 NOILYZIIgON] T
SWALI TWHANIOD "L
INNOry g mhu o LNNQKY e :z:u ANNONY e Cpinp | ANnOAY mie L_E.nM INNOVIY a8 . ANNONY oi8 w. HUNVAD LiNn NOILLdRIDS3g _am_._.__ W3L am|
. ‘NV13Q Wall 018 asve
i
- [} + - - i . * - * : - . J , ,
00°EL6'99 § oooet'el ¢ 00oLLdL oo'sio’ee ¢ 0004152 § 006L0EL $ IVYLOL SW3L Qg ALYNYALIY
00°000°089 § 00'SLA'PEE 00'001°'526 & 00'846°298 § 00'S96'vr8 § 00'59L'v08 $ VL0l SWAL g9 3sva
paubis| boubig| paubis| iy paubig| @ paubig| peubis] @
w04 BNS/380| @ uuod gNS/380) B wiod Ans/asal o uno4 Bns/35q| @ Uy gNSABO| B
vosidwod gL bl g uonRtwed g1yl @ voisdwod gLy | @ voudwed g1 'ys| @ uoeidwo) gL y's| B votepdwo) ¢ vg| i3
uoneydwo) £1°0g'9| [ uonaydwos 21 ocg) o voneydwog £1°0g'9| o vonsidwo3 £1 o9l O voiedwod 1°og'e| O uodwo? £1'gg°9f ) ZO-—-(I_:m<|_| Q _m
L'oN Bpuappy | O 1 ON epuappy| LON Bpuappy| @ 1L'oN epuappy| @ LON BpuappY] [ L'UN Bpueppy| @
pucd pig| O puog pa| @
siue)nsuoy Auedwon S3|BIDOSSY Auedwor uenonjsuoy al 271 buusauibug pue
ubisaq seeg aulieyy yao1y plewaseyy auuep 19 uosdung p uewip | uonannsuon swnuepy | HOLIVEINGD .
ozven

NOLLONYLSNOD3Y JHVHM LAOD



EJOZ

13T NOWLYINBYL (08 HPUAL 3A0D HOdY 1T7E 00 § 0RO NIAWNCIFNGR | IIEDIGUIEUAL 1A0S) LOdyngeuusy | ¢ ¥ NFVTeI0INANS JOU

0005’51 § |osisy O0D'00G'Er  $ Joosey | 00'0SS'6C & |oss62 | O0'0SE'0S S |oscos | 00008'sz  $ |oossz | 0000022 $ |ooosz 3 57 HOIT® WIINL33T7I ONIQUNS Live| zot
50334 LN3WdIND3
00'000't2  $ |ooor2 00°00LCL S [oos£s | 0008’9 § osest | 00'0ZP'OL S [ozest | 0O00E'YL & |oosrl | 00'OOS'SL S [oossL I 51 ONV "HIMOd 'ONILHDI| 10T
‘IDAHIS TYHADFII LS
IR ETRERENTY
00'002'¥ $ |oozy 00'000'vZ  $ |ooo¥Z [ 00'000'SZ  § Jooosz | 0009292 S |oseez f 0000s12 5 |oosiz | ooo0O'cZ $ |ooocz 3 g1 NMOQHSYM HALYM LIVYS 76
00'ib6'92  § |aveo2 o0'000'se S |ooose | 00°008'6E  $ |posst | 00000'6E  $ |ooose | 0O'GOP'OE  § |oowoe 00'0D0'2E  § (oooze I s1 W3ILSAS NOILVHIDIYITY Té
TVOINYHI3W "6
00008'9L S |oosar 00'000'9¢ § |ooosz | 00'C0S'9Z S |oosoz | 00'000'0Z ¢ |ooocoz | 00'DOD'SL $ |ooost | 00'000°'E2  $ fooocz 3 51 SNIVLHND diH1S ONY SH000 8
ONIIS 'ONIF00Y
00'S08'PEL  $ |S08rE) 00'000°£51  § |ooosst] 00'000'SZZ § |oo0szz) 0O'002'0L  § [oozecs| oo'ooo'vel  $ |ovoeee| 0O'OOO'OEL »rSSn_. I s1 'STANV dIS ‘IWVHS ONIONIONI| T8
'ONIO NN INYHA HIBWIL
DNIJUINE LivE ‘8
00°0s0°'L $ 10501 00002's $ foozs ) 00’0001 S |ooos a0'009'8 $ |ooss | 0O'00D0'Z $ |oooz | D0'00S'L $ joosy l Ss1 YO ONILSIX3 OL SLNIWLSAragv| €«
00°'62S $ |szs 00°009°L S |00 00'00e’L S joozs 00°00E'Y $ looty | 00°00L'E b 0o'000'2 $ |oooz I Y3 NOILOINNOD LV¥Od Q3ONY| ¢
00'0p0'S § [oves 000006 % ooos | 0O'008'9 € |oose | 00°09Z°2 $ [o9ze | OD'ODS'S § |ooss | 00°00S'S € |ooss t v3 LYOTd ONIONYT ZEX.0L MINP T2
SiVOTd H3Id *¢
00'ESS'PL S |umann 00’0089l ¢ foowr ] O0000°2Z S |ooss Joooo2'zL S |ooer | 00°000'02  § |ooos 00°089°El  $ fozre ¥ Y3 ST3INYd DNIHLYIHS 30vd 99
00°0S0'L $ |osot 00'00L°L g [oals 0000L'z $ joosz | O0'0SL'Z $josiz | 00002’} g |oozt 00008 $ joog I ST PONYO LSIM ONILSIXA TIWASNITY 9
000092t § [00924 00’005kl S |oostk | 0O'GDO'SE  § |ocost | 0000Z'8L  § [00zer | DO'DDS'OL € |oosor | O0'000'EL  § |ocozt L s1 AYMONYD HLHON| v9
00°05t°t $ Josou 00goy's $ 1008z | DO'000'SE § |o00S | OODEL'G $ loroe | 00'00E'CE S |oovy | OO'O0S'Z $ Joos2 [ v3 SH3IAqv £9
00°052'G § |szoz 00'000's $ [oosz J 000094 § |oves | oo'0ZE'R § |osyy | 00000’ $ |oosz | 00'00F'S S |oezz z va SINVHL ONIMS LHODANS ISIOH| 29
Go'Lvp'e L E oo0os'y  § |ooe oo0oor'Z S |os 00°0ZE'P 3 |06 00'0v9'e S |ss 00'C0Z'L $ sz 14 Erl NVYHANYH} 19
SAILININWY HIId 9
000lE'e $ [osez 00°00¢ $ [ooL 00 SZS'E $ |szse | 00'DO9'B $ |oose | 00°000'2 $ {oo0z | 0D'0S6'C $ |os8z i S WHOILYd SS3D0V 4WNd LvaH (4
00'POS'PSL  $ [aumws 00'005°28  § Jos 005’05 $ |98 00'0SL'v¥9  § [ic 0000s'9tL S |es 00052'66 S i 0544 45 (-1 SANIAIYD) ¥539 ¥31d IS
JUNLINYLSHIINS ¥3Id 'S
oy'vee'v $ Jocz1 00°000'6 § Joszz | 000OF ¥ $ [ooue | 000098 S losiz |oo009'LL  $ |oosz | 00'099'VL  § [sesc v Y3  JHOddNS 3Ud LHOIFH-OIW D 3dal| esv
00'srL'E $ l6re 00'0sZ'tl  $loszz | 00'COO'V $ |ooe 00'006'2t  $ Joesz | 00'000'tL & |oozz | 00'OSE'S $ |ozo1 < Y3 [(HOddNS FUd LHOIFH-QIN B 3dAL| 2ZE+
00'PES'E § |e8s 00'000'2t $ |oooz | ooOOP'S % [oo6 000062L Slosiz | 000022 § foozi 00'0st's $ |szor 9 V3 |LHOddNS 3d LHOIFH-QIN ¥V 3dAL| TEb
S|UB)NSUCY) Auedwo)) S8)EIJ0SSY Auedwo) uopanusuo) U] 277 buueeuibug pue | - )
ubisa seyeg auue Y3014 plaiaisayn auuew |18 uosdung @ uewAp | uostuisuog awpueyy | HOLOVHLNOD
L002p2i

siueynsuo) ubiseq Jayeg

NOILONYLSNOD3Y JHVYHM LAOD




6% L NOILYINAYL 018 FEUM e Lody LE-vE 00'LOEI0 NIMILOIEINGE ) PIFIDIBLIEUAL 140D HOdRUNGouLBY |§ FLE NSPRIIAAHS-DOBW

EJDE
00'050'L Slozvs 00'0sv S [s1 00'00S8'2 g |m 00'0s2'Z bl L 00052 $c oo'sig § |se 0sZ A ONIJIFLS 107 ONIMYvd| 9v
00'teE0'el 8 |t 00°005'st  § |sst 00°000'LE  § |o11 ao'oov'0E  § |roc 00°000°SL  $ |ost oo'co0'rL  § forL oot NOL ONIAYD LOTONINYYL] Sv
00°218'6 S |menun 00089'02  $ |ss 00'096'LE  § |sB oo'eed'8t S sor 00'026'9L  §|sr 00'PES'LE  $ (r@ YA AD  NOILONHLSNODIY VIUY ONINYYL| b
000042 G |mnnn 00'000'S $ oot 00°005'2 $ Jos 00°00E'r S o8 0005L'2 % Iss 00'0SZ'L S Isz 0S 4 TYHANYH H38WIL 4030 Uvad| ¢v
11 48} S [wmsn 00'008'9 $ [o02+ | 0D'00S'2 g jsie 000re's $ |oget | COOOOD'9 S |oose | 0O'090'S $ |se21 14 v3a SId LHOJINS Y¥23Q Wvad| v
00'80L'EE 5 |mum 00 00O'vZ S |9 0005295 £ |oss 00'0se'0z  $|es 00'0S2'EE  $ o8 aD0SZ'0Z & |vs SLE a5 (S-F SINNTAILD) HI30 ¥4 YWvay| Tv
wnony oy | T oonvas | TR mnonvas | I woonv e | U] inomy am Tt | wnorv o [ 3L nwnol N uogdiosag| way pig
VL30 W31l 0iF ALYNEILTY
sjue)nsuo) Auvedwon) SIEII0sSy Auedwo) vonan)suon o 711 m..__._mm_._._.m_._w pue
uBiseq 1o3ed SULBRW Y101y pigipssaysy suuey 1 )8 uosdwis g vewAan | uooniisuoy sumueyy | ¥OLIVHINOD
Loz

Siuzpnsues ubisag Joyeg

NOILONYLSNODIY JHVHM LAOD




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

gl



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

NEW application: 0 Yes O No

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE:

K MALT [@ VINOUS

DIVISION USE ONLY
License No:
Class: By:
Deposit Date:
Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

4-15-2011

& SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

[0 RESTAURANT (Class LILIIIV)
O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV)

O CLUB w/o Catering (Class V)

O TAVERN (Class 1V)

& RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI)
00 HOTEL NO FOOD (Class I-A)

O CLUB with CATERING (ClassI)

O QUALIFIED CATERING

O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

0 GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name:

Alissons | DacKaaare LT

Business Name (D/B/A)
Alissons Reskaerdant

APPLICANT ()S) ~{SoleProprittor) ( or po ft 21 DOB:

Physical Location:

Puivel o tadee _ . _DoeK Squart
Mrchaet Condan : DOB: City/Town Y State Zip Code
Marie 8onden Konnebpadol  ME 0oudb
Address Mailing Address ~ *
1 Doek Sgriact P.0. Box 24y
City/Town v State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Ko nnebunk pots me¢ 046 46 Konni huunk poei-

Fax Number

QR0T- 9677 263

Telephone Number
Q07-967- H¥4)

Business Telephone Number Fax Number

207- Gp7- dfyl

Federal 1.D. #

Seller Certificate #:
or Sales Tax #: Y (’ IA

[ Email Address:
Please Print /o £ gly 980108 + L0

Website:
ali 45005, Lo

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests:

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS §

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

Business hours:

FOOD $ 34;7.344 cl'f/lQUOR $_317 66 iz

YES B NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who arc licensces.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?

5. If manager is to be employed, give name:

YES & NO O

!C}shlm Pnrlwi- Adam pa.rltfe}—

6. Business records are located at: i

Dock. 5«!:an

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine?

YESHN NO R

YES K NO O

On Premise Rev. 12/2016




9. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
anete "won, Pad G-2¥-971 PUr e INE
rl‘(ﬁc ¢ ‘ls:tctr’}:ly (_on?! Ldg=r ¥ -75 -45 PoLtend ME

Ver DY G-25 47 doasx F Mt
mal ‘d O : {T‘—Qom & '775 iy A /}fll_f}{'l?- ND.
Adiees Padge 1-te- 13 Boskea MA

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

Keonshisnk mé _ Deleay FL, Kennghuakppi me
Kpnm.buu(, ﬂ'l!; Kmi’\cbunk hg.

10. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES O NO

Name: Date of Conviction;
Offense: Location:
Disposition: (use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

11. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
YesO No® If Yes, give name:

12. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES B NO O

13. Does/do applicant(s) own the premises? Yes ®| No O  If No give name and address of owner:

14. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise Diagram Required) —Tj, ) b b}
W/ dpmoy. S San Ag, e, 3dining Ams Y bathrms, K.ckcundﬁl-nmm

15. Does/do applicant{s) havc all the necessary pcrrmts reqmrcd by the State Departmem of Human Servnces"
YESW] NO O Applied for:

16. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the rnam entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? _5 00 Which of the above is nearest? _/ As/a e ya

17. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YESO NOW]

If YES, give details:
18. Does/do applicani(s) have all the necessary permits required by the Department of Health & Human Services?
YESE NOO  Applied foron:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? S Which of the
above is nearest: _a by ¢tk

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other
than yourself in the establishment of your business? YES® NOO

If Yes, give details:

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and cxamine all books, records and tax re-
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the
year in which any liquer license is in effect.

On Premise Rev. 12/2016



NOTE: *“I understand that false statements made on this form arc punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor-
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone-
tary fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Datedat: _Kpnnehiqakpnit ME on Tdouldig 25 2007
Todm/City, State Datc
Please sign in blue ink -
Dancita € gk : 3
Signature of Applicantor Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)
Pamels O Pidger Mickaet T° Condon
Print Name Print Name
FEE SCHEDULE

FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) § 10.00
Class 1 Spirituous, Vinous and Malt ... st $ 900.00

CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) ....occoienoinniniii e $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

Class IT  SPITItUOUS ONLY ..eereceieteectits st ss s s s b e ba b0 s bR b SRS A SRR s s R e R4 a4 b s b s $ 550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vesscls.

CIass TIT  VINOUS ONIY cvovreeiccrnreretriincesssstressescsseesisissassss s s sssassssas s st sassansasasesdstsnssbbsae s s bea s e R e r s s e R st e e Rt 2o $ 220.00
CLASS III: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt LiqUOT OnLY cocoviiiiiritr ittt stsess s srssss s e st a8 sa s st st s 5 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) ......oeiiinininnnnnenns $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNZE ...ovienmieiininincercnccniticisnisstsi s sasassensssnes s $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LOUNEE ...cveeiiinniciiiiiniiinns s $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unor-
ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

-oplications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Com-
‘ers in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
oo



All fees must accompany application, make check payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine.

This application must be completed and signed by the Town or City and mailed to:
Burcau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008.

Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Titie 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.

STATE OF MAINE

Datcdat: [ onne Dunk @r;t , Maine \f ork
City/Town (County)

On:

Date
The undersigned being: §-Municipal Officers O County Commissioners of the
OCity . Town O Plantation O Unincorporated Place of: K.e.nne.\o UL(\L{C—‘O( - , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§653. Hearings; burean review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the
county in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applica-
tions for new on-premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The
municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renew-
al of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been
filed against the applicant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, <. 730, §27 (AMD).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any
hearing held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place
of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a

weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. (1995, <.
140, 54 (AMD).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an
application for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60
days of the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For
purposes of this paragraph, the date of filing of the application is the date the application is reccived by the munic-
ipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers
or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the
effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premises license that has been extended
pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premises li-

cense that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the application. [2003, c. 213,
1 (AMD}.]

D. If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds,
after inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of
license applied for, the burcau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The burcau shall give the applicant
30 days to file an amended application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by anv additional license



fee, with the municipal officers or county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an
amended application within 30 days, the original application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify
the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of
appeal of the applicant. {1995, c. 140, §5 (NEW).l[ 2003, c. 213, 51 (AaMD) .|

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall
indicate the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more
of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime; [1987,c.45, Bt. A, 54 (NEW).]

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordi-
nance not directly related to liquor control; {1987, c. 45, Pt. A, 54 (NEW).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or
traffic violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by
the licensed premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises
that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vi-
cinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; (1993, c. 730, §27 (aMD).]

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of
law on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises; (1989, c. 592, §3 (AMD).]

£. A violation of any provision of this Title; [2009, c. 81, 51 (AMD).)

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and [2009, <. 81, §2 (AMD).]

G. After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordi-
nance, has not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages. [2009, c. 81, 53 (NEW).]

[ 2009, c. 81, §§1-3 (AMD) .]

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commis-
sioners under this section may appea! to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the mu-
nicipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shail hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorpo-
rated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure re-
quirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. (1993, c. 730, 527 (RP).]

B. If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by
clear and convincing evidence that the decision was without justifiable cause. [1993,¢.730, 527 (AMD) . ]

[1995,c.140, §6 (AMD) . ]

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. [ 1987, c. 342, §32 (RP} .]

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this
section may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant
would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, if an applicant's license renewal is denied, the bureau shall

refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.
{ 1995, c. 140, 57 (AMD); 1999, c. 547, Pr. B, §78 (AMD); 1993, c. 547, Pt. B, 580 (AFF) .]

Please be sure to include the following with your application:

Completed the application and sign the form.

Signed check with correct license fee and filing fee.

Your local City or Towns signature(s) are on the forms.

Be sure to include your ROOM, FOOD and LIQUOR gross income for the year (if applicable).
Enclose diagram for all businesses, auxiliary locations, extended decks and storage areas.
Complete the Corporate Information sheet for all ownerships except sole proprietorships.
If you have any questions regarding your application, please contact us at (207)624-7220.




Operations

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

Corporate Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

For Office Use Only:

License #:

S0S Checked:

Yes O

100% No [

Questions 1 to 4 must match information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions
regarding this information, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1. Exact legal name:

2. Doing Business As, if any:

Alis%ns / DO(‘.K’)%{M . LTD

Alssons Reskutnank

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: (O¢tph, 4 . (94 State in which you are formed: ha fl] ¢

4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the percentage
ownership: (attach additional sheets as needed)

Date of Ownership
NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TITLE %
Diinola G .QZJ'ICJ{_Q = ¢ Woodlas Auvz . Rennubuke 6471 Paes, 50
Michael T (gndony |37 Last i)f‘)'f@ﬂl = (€-19-45 P 25
Marig (. Cordon 6or\§hw,;l tn K'Q-  [6-23-97 235

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

6. If Co-Op # of members:

(list primary officers in the above boxes)




7. Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes [ No [A If Yes, Name: Agency:

8. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor
traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes [ INo K]
9. If Yes to Question 8, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:
Signature:
Dente d Dyduy i-25-17

Signature of Duly Authorized Person Date

Pupefa .01 dgef
Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

Submit Completed Forms to:

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, Me 04333-0008 (Regular address)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight address)
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434
Emai! Inquiries: MaineLiquor@@ Maine.gov




Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement
8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347
Tel: (207) 624-7220Fax: (207) 287-3434
Email Inquiries: MaineLiguoria@maine.gov

DIVISION USE ONLY

O Approved

O Not Approved

BY:

ON PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor is allowed.
The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed
license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possibie. Be sure to label the areas of your
diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining rooms, lounges, function rooms, restrooms,
decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from the Division for liquor consumption.

See atfached




= Stewage
Sketaic }
0 _— —
bufor® | g
Duung Ros M
6 Fhec
Prip Lot ‘
Kkehoon
- W gLk -4n
fbu.H\-\”c‘m
. dr
o hae fm— A Dy Redsmnm
b“-"l\ — ] 5
T

Duung

L
<

=




&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

S



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant Ashley Padget

Residence Address 7 Longwood Drive, Kennebunk
Home Telephone Number 207-450-0201

Name of Business Alisson’s Restaurant

Business Address 11 Dock Square, Kennebunkport
Type of Business Restaurant

207-967-4841

Business Telephone Number

Nature of Special Amusement live music, dj, karaoke, dancing

Has your liquer and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No _X

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Aftach additional page if necessary)

Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

permit. Aoy Padget

applicant

Gt B

P.O. Box 566. 6 Etm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



DIVISION USE ONLY
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS -
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 —
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 e
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt, Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: [1 Yes O No Q\’ I _ l 1

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: MMALT BEVINOUS @/SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

(] RESTAURANT (Class LILILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)
CJ HOTEL {Class LILHLIV) E#::JTEL NO FOOD (Class I-A) op+aon ‘

] cLUB w/o Catering (Class V) [J CLUB with CATERING (Class I} [0 GOLF COURSE (Class LILHLIV)
[J TAVERN (Class 1V) [J QUALIFIED CATERING ] OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)

Rhy mi’) Lm( Q&SOV‘F

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) Physical Locatio

Shz il MeHhews Bull ﬂf? lyg 14T Turbats Crce_k, R

DOB: City/Town Slale Zip Code

\ICo nnehin féﬁa e oYyeY

Address Mailing Address
99 /,ana %r&/ IQOI LN L

City/Town State Zip Code Clty/T own State Zip Code
Cennd h] 1 / /ln/ll I’Yl €/ C/UC/( Vi

Telephcne Numbér Fax Number =~ Business Telephone Number Fax Number
Lo Jo1-u1-441§ | 207-947-5457] 207 G- 44§

Federal LD.# Seller Certificate #:

P or Sales Tax #: 1,/ Db 5

Email Address Website:

Please Print_Sng \n @ ' mh\mi',rbﬁwt Lo www. (hymbline resor b o

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: Business hours:

1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guesis: E C\

oc

s RPN, 4
2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS SqQ)g N Q FooD$ (24 LIQUOR § Jﬁ ‘d{,]z
3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES M No O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?  YES ﬁ No [
5. If manager is to be employed, give name:

6. Business records are located at: _~\\ A \Oﬁlh U{QY/ K(K\L{\\\X\Q\ﬂ\m\k D(\)f “\6 UL\O"

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES NO O

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? ves& No O On Premise Rev. 12/2016



9. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a scparate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth

Sheala W Matlheus Pull alg/4q | Low<] MA

M 7

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

10. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convictfy?any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES [ NO

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition: (use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

H. Will any law enéofeement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes 0 No If Yes, give name:

12. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES MNO |

13. Does/do applicani(s) own the premises? Yes [J ,No Id If No giye namg and address of owner: _&(‘ﬂﬁ[_bﬂﬁ_é_

0 A YL Do QifY HF. AATATE TRV, M= g
14. Describe in dktail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise Diagram Required) 41 WA, Ars g

15. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES NO O Applied for:

16. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, chur?m, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? _ZrY 4 _ Which of the above is nearest? "?\ a.02¢.

7

4

17. Have you received any assistance financially or otheryise {including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES NO O

If YES, give details: ICen n&bim({, SKL\J ;nﬂﬁ (64( YLL

18. Does/t‘igc?pplicam(s) have all the necessary permits requirell by the Department of Health & Human Services?
YES NO O  Applied for on:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? ('Olz‘;2 Which of the
above is nearest: ] \{X MY \

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other
than yourself in the establishment of your business? YESO NO O

If Yes, give details: \\KJ? ATA Q\D\)\N\Q\(, &‘\ AT W) \Q) oL l/ B

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby Quthorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax re-
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the
year in which any liquor license is in effect.

On Premise Rev, 1272016



NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false informa-
tion on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by monetary
~ fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at: on , 20
Town/City, State Date

Please sign in blue ink

J«Mi_ %ZZ‘LWLJ. LA.e0 et

/Vlgnature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)
Sherla NAThews-Bull

Print Name Print Name

FEE SCHEDULE

FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) $ 10.00

Class I Spirituous, Vinous and Malt .........oemeiiimesrmmsssemscritssinsmasisssnsssssssssmssnsssasesssissssssssssssessiassis $ 900.00
CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Ofly) ...t $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

Class II  SPirifuous OnlY ..ottt sisnsssn st b g s s s st ¥ 550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

CIasS LTI VINOUS ONIY cocveeureriereereasmmesmscsissssisisssssmsssesssse sossssassassssssssamstsssssassassssesasssssdsyssass sasasssnssssssassassssssasnsssess $ 220.00
CLASS IH: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt LIQUOT ONIY oot iissssrimsess sttt ass s b ssnsbess s ssas s s sa st s b a4 n s a8 ss s sasnasbonasns $ 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) ........ccoecorimriemiennisiniscrens: § 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNEE ..c.ccuveimerenicrriimmtniiismssssimmssis s snssmsssssssssenssnasss $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class X1  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LOUNZE .......ooimiminininissssinscnsinceecn it $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unor-
ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Com-
missioners in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
bureau.



All fees must accompany application, make check payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine.

This application must be completed and signed by the Town or City and mailed to:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008.

Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Title 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.

STATE OF MAINE
Dated at: , Maine
City/Town {County)
On:
Date
The undersigned being: L] Municipal Officers U County Commissioners of the
CCity O Town [ Plantation [ Unincorporated Place of: , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 284,
Maine Revised Statuies and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the
county in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applica-
tions for new on-premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The
municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for re-
newal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not
been filed against the applicant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, c. 730, §27 (aMD).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any
hearing held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place
of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a

weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. [1995, «c.
140, §4 (AMD).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an
application for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60
days of the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For
purposes of this paragraph, the date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the mu-
nicipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal
officers or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or
after the effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premises license that has been
extended pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-
premises license that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the application. (2003,
c. 213, §1 (AMD).]

D. If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds,
after inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of
license applied for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant
30 davs to file an amended aoolication for the anorooriate class of license. accompanied bv anv additional license



Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery LAl UL AL
Operations License #:
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

SOS Checked:

Corporate Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

100% Yes O NoO

Questions 1 to 4 must match information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions
regarding this information, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.
1. Exact legal name: )Qh“v mb //,1 Nne BCEJO(’L
2. Doing Business As, ifany: __ A KA R)’l LA h Line MD‘#M’ LO C’(C?f

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: }a / IO_I s 5 State in which you are formed: 5

4. 1f not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the percentage
ownership: (attach additional sheets as needed)

Date of Ownership
NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TITLE %

Sedao Vet Polt |59 Langstodtol bonsdusyute Uikt doner | %
Marton Harmw\ Lanqglvr/f f&( bnrgfhlnéﬂmf 4 _I!l Jiff’ J£

/

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

6. If Co-Op # of members: (list primary officers in the above boxes)




7. Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes [] No &(If Yes, Name; Agency:

8. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor
traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes[_|No U
9. If Yes to Question 8, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

Signature:

%w&,m el o7, /

Kignature of Duly Authorized Person / Daté

Sheda /NaTFecsied

Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

Submit Completed Forms to:

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, Me 04333-0008 (Regular address)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight address)
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434
Email Inquiries: MaincLiquorig Maine.goy




¥

Lyguer mm.:\n.n_\

.:J hﬁnuﬁ\ul W_J\m\rma_..
= .m.{ﬂ.u_.. e_
AR \
_Ekm.x _ - i _
§azebo *Laa%a . |
“Table | ¢
h X %
%@R ,m.ﬂ\.\mwﬂ M .
" G P > gl
e lre Sy Ta | ? X
\N AUNE x7, Foe |
\nuoa:) // Dc\ﬁmoom o _ 3
U Rl O
N - m
AN N N :
. \
. %
RN y
e
® "
S p .
/M.W \\\ W,oo V
: /R0
L\ Y

,\M}Q:\_\u Line  SNorr F:\wﬁ

20 x 3067
W \WQ i A \-_ AN oree ...\Z\?\:.\:) N T T R P \\‘)\Q -J\A



Agenda
Item
Divider



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

APPLICATION

SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT

Name of Applicant Sheila Matthews-Bull
Residence Address 59 Langsford Road, Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Home Telephone Number __207-967-3622

Name of Business Rhumb Line Resort
Business Address 41 Turbats Creek Road, Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Type of Business Hotel

Business Telephone Number ~_207-967-5457

Nature of Special Amusement Function Entertainment

Has your liguor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?
Yes No X

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: 5 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
By making application for this permit and signing this application form, |
acknowledge that 1 am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this

permit.
elp WatthewaBull

applicant

E\J

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 » Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



Agenda
Item
Divider



BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS

DIVISION USE ONLY

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 ,

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Deposit Date:

EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV

Amt, Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: 0 Yes ® No
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES__3/20/17

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: = MALT {OvINOUS B SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XT)

[J HOTEL NO FOOD (Class I-A)

{1 CLUB with CATERING (Class 1)

{0 QUALIFIED CATERING L] OTHER:
REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE

ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

™ RESTAURANT (Class I,ILILLIV)
O HOTEL (Class LILILIV)

O CLUB wio Catering (Class V)

O TAVERN (Class IV)

O] CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

0O GOLF COURSE (Class IIL1IILIV)

Corporation Name:

Cape Porpoise Lobster, Co.

Business Name (D/B/A)
Cape Pier Chowder House

APPLICANT(S) «(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:

Allen A, Daggett N 79 Pier Road

NOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Wanda L. Daggett Cape Porpoise ME 04014
Address Mailing Address
PO Box 7217 PO Box 7217
City/Town State Zip Code City/Town State Zip Code
Cape Porpoise ME 04014 Cape Porpoise ME 04014
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
207-967-0900 207-967-3511 207-967-0123 207-967-3511
Federal I.D. # Seller Certificate #:

o orsaesTar 1030229

Email Address:; Website:

Please Print  INfO@cCapeporpoiselobster.com capeporpoiselobster.com

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: Business hours:

I. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakiast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: N/A

[

. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $ FOOD § 539601.40 § iquoR 5 34582.69

YES ® NO O

If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are ficensees.

wd

- Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership?

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES [ NO ™

5. If manager is to be employed, give name: _ Vvanda Daggett
6. Business records are located at: ¢ OR Mills Rd., Kennebun_l_(port, ME 0404_6_

YES B NO O
YESHE NO O

7. Isfare applicants(s) citizens of the United States?

8. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? On Premisc Rev, 122016

e




9. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
Allen A. Daggett 03/30/51 Charleftsville, VA
Wanda L. Daggett 12/05/61 Kittery, ME

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

Kennebunkport, ME

Kennebunkport, ME

10. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES [ NO =

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: __ Location:
Disposition: {use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

11. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes [0 No B If Yes, givename: ___

12. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES B WO O

13. Does/do applicg\nt(s) own the premises? Yes [ No ™ If No give name and address of owner:
o AT nxpant, ME
14. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise Diagram Required)

15. Does/do applicani(s) have all the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YESH® WNO O Applied for:

16. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of trave]? _2Mies Which of the above is nearest? _Church

I7. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES[] NO =

If YES, give details:

18. Does/do applicant(s) have all the necessary permits required by the Department of Health & Human Services?
YESH NOO Applied for on:

19. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish
house, measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory,
church, chapel or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? _2 Miles Which of the
above is nearest: Church

20. Have you received any assistance financially or otherwise (including any mortgages) from any source other
than yourself in the establishment of your business? YESO NOH

If Yes, give details:

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enfercement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax re-
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and alse such books, records and returns during the
year in which any liquor license 15 in effect.

On Premuse Rev. 1272016




NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false infor-
mation on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by mone-
tary fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Datedat: Ke€Nnebunkport, ME on dJanuary 25 2017
a/vﬁwnf ity, Staie Dalc B

: __ 57— Pleasesign in blue in %\x/
% /@Qg\ indzaVl AN s |

Sifmature of Applicant or Cofpbrale Officer(s) Signature of Applicaft orCorporate 0‘ﬂ1‘é_e5:’;)

Allen A. Daggett Wa ‘(\C% O L}na PR

Print Name Print Name = ‘N
FEE SCHEDULE
FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) ( $ 10.00 )
Class [ Spirituous, Vinous and Malt T e e $ 900.00

CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (HOtels ORlY) ..ot ceeecccscssssssnneans ... $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

ClassII  Spirituous Only R $ 550.00
CLASSII: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indcor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs: and Vessels.

Class I Vinous Only .......ooeevecrceveeeeerseeemeeseeenesenson (. $ 220.00 )
CLASS III: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; —

Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor lce Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts,

Class IV Malt Liquor Only ........ e S A § 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges;

Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts,

Class V  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) ....oocoeeeeeeoeeroeeeeeon, $ 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X  Spinituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A Lounge .. ertirsinieenenant st esesertias sonba Ren Hes SRt s sereeee seneraes voes $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XTI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LIOUNZE et e et e e e ses e e esesoesmosens $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. AH applicants in unor-
ganized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.

All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liguor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Com-

missioncrs in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
burean.




All fees must accompany application, make check payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine.

This application must be completed and signed by the Town or City and mailed to:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008.

Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Title 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.

STATE OF MAINE
Dated at: ~ , Maine
City/Town {County)
On:
Date
The undersigned being: [0 Municipal Officers 3 County Commissioners of the
OCity O Town [ Plantation [J Unincorporated Place of: , Maine

Hereby certify that we have given public notice on this application and held public hearing thereon as required by Section 653 Title 28A,
Maine Revised Statutes and herby approve said application.

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRERS IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIAL ATTENTION

§653. Hearings; burcau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the
county in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of applica-
tions for new on-premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses. The
municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for renew-
al of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not been
filed against the applicant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, c. 730, $27 (AMD).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any
hearing held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place
of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a

weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. (1995, «c.
140, §4 (aMD}.]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an
application for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60
days of the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For
purposes of this paragraph, the date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the munic-
ipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers
or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the
effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premises license that has been extended
pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premises li-

cense that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the application. [2003, <. 213,
51 (AMD).]

D. If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the burcau finds,
after inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant docs not qualify for the class of
license applied for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant
30 days to [lile an amended application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license



fee, with the municipal officers or county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an
amended application within 30 days, the original application must be denied by the bureau, The bureau shall notify
the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of
appeal of the applicant. {1995, c¢. 140, §5 (MEW).][ 2003, c. 213, §1 (AMD} .:

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall
indicate the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more
of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime; [1987,c.45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW).]

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordi-
nance not directly related to liquor control; [1987, c. 45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW).}

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or
traffic violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by
the licensed premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises
that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the vi-
cinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; [1993, c. 730, §27 {(AMD).]

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of
taw on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises; [1989, c. 592, §3 (AMD).]

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; {2009, c. 81, §1 (aMD).]

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and {2009, c. 81, §2 (AMD).]

G. After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordi-
nance, has not been completed by individuais who serve alcoholic beverages. (2009, c. 81, §3 (NEW).]

[ 2009, c¢. 81, §§1-3 (AMD} .}

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commis-
sioners under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the mu-
nicipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shail hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorpo-
rated place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure re-
quirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A.[1993, c. 730, §27 (RP}.]

B. If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by
clear and convincing evidence that the decision was without justifiable cause. [1993,c.730, 5§27 (AMD) . ]

[1995,c.140,56(AMD} . |

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. [ 1987, c. 342, §32 (RP) .]

3. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this
section may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant
would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, if an applicant's license renewal is denied, the bureau shall
refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.

[ 1995, c. 140, §7 (AMD); 1999, c. 547, Pt. B, §78 (AMD); 1999, c. 547, Pt. B, §80 (AFF} .}

Please be sure to include the following with vour application:

Completed the application and sign the form.

Signed check with correct license fee and filing fee.

Your local City or Towns signatureis) are on the forms.

Be sure to include your ROOM, FCQODP and LIQUOR gross income for the year (if applicable).
Enclose diagram for all businesses, auxiliary locations, extended decks and storage areas.
Complete the Corporate Information sheet for all ownerships except sole proprietorships.
If you have any questions regarding your application, please contact us at {207)624-7220.




Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery
Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

Corporate Information Required for
Business Entities Who Are Licensees

For Office Use Only:
License #:;
SOS Checked:
100% Yes O NoO

Questions | to 4 must match information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions
regarding this information, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

I. Exact legal name: ©@P€ Porpoise Lobster Co.

2. Doing Business As, if any: Cape Pier Chowder House

3. Date of filing with Secretary of State: 1991

State in which you are formed: ME

4. If not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5. List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers,

ownership: (attach additional sheets as needed)

directors and list the percentage

Date of Ownership
NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TITLE Yo
Allen A. Daggett 21 Kenneth Lane 3/30/51 owner 100

6. 1f Co-Op # of members;

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded companies must add up to 100%.)

(list primary officers in the above boxes)



7. Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes [ No If Yes, Name: Agency:

8. Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor
traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes [ |No [l
9. If Yes to Question 8, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

C@i@ﬁ S 1Ty

Signature of Duly Authorized Person Date

Allen A. Daggett

Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

Submit Completed Forms to:

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, Me 04333-0008 (Regular address)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight address)
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434

Email Inquiries: MaineLiquor(@Maine.gov




Bureau of dlcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations
Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement
8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347
Tel: (207) 624-7220Fax: (207) 287-3434
Email Inquiries: MaineLiguor@maine.oov

DIVISION USE ONLY
O Approved
0 Not Approved
ON PREMISE DIAGRAM oY

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor is allowed.

The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed
license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the areas of your
diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining rooms, lounges, function rooms, restrooms,
decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from the Division for liquor consumption,

ey =it " y 1 1)
t?rtu"\ VEETTR VIO WARD

— e,

L~ UWhin An WS

8
=3
h

( /{\ Zl
LR

OWOffPremDiag 12/13



Agenda
Item
Divider



woduosAedwiy /f pS8T £95 £07 BNOMSLRIWEQ 1 19LETLL LOT PuRjLOg

JUDISISSY JuaISaqu]

uosurqoy pudy Auuap

Jabvuvpy diysuoyoyay
®d4O ‘peryuIay -0 Ajol

£0102.(T Burbounpy
‘bsq ‘AeT | [o1ueQg

MIIAJY OI[0J110g
Hodyungauusy| Jo umof,

L10g L1enuep

UOSA® J



UOSAR v

901AIDG SUISINN pue yI[esy d1qng
10y sarfddns pue juowmdinby z

yuowdinbs yusunredac so110 74 P I11°96H$ 1SNy j19ABOIg
asmu reay oijqnd proddng 09°€LL'SS ISNI] IOqUIOIIBIA

(% 1500
Iod) soruedwos amy 10 sojorgop SH'9€7°769% 1snuy, a8pamry

91/1€/CT
SILIBIdJoudyg INJBA JINIBJA] Isnay,

uonisodwo) o1[0j.104 oA UNqauuay Jo UMO],



(98285¢0665) L HOSHNNGINNTN 40 NMO.L

%IL'T  60'6FZ'SZ %00°00}  6¥'ESZ'LLL'L S9°08Z'6EL°L 0ol|ojuod |ej0 )
%PL'Z  88ZLYLL %6669  POEB0'GLB LZver'osL Auinb3 [
%69  Z9TPS'L %E6'EC  01'922'082 £0°206'282 swoou| paxiy [l
%80 65892 %8Y'9  SEPYE'SL SE'PPE'SL siuaieainb3 pue ysen i
PI2IA awoau| juadiad  anjep jensel 1S09 |ejol uonduasag

oS e J vy

(%£6°€2) paxig

(%8%'9) yseo

(%65°69) Aunb3g

98.8EP066S BqUIN Junoooy
LHOMNNNGINNIN 4O NMOLL

1102 ‘sz Arenuep

SSE|D }18ssy Ag Alewwng oljojiog



uosAe JIWH
ISI'PSIT$ 9103/1E /21 - anfeA 1918y Surpuy

ONTBA 19YIBJA Ul 9SBaIOU]

0$ sjuswasIngsi(g 1930
0) % {sanmnba ubtaiof uo) mu.mﬁ h._” Soxe .H.
eV $- S99, JUN0JDY

S[EMBIPUIAM
0$ Suonippy
0$ uIODU] 910
(A }Saxayuy
I19°5T$ SpuspIAl(Q

awoouy

602'680°1$ 910T/1/L - anjeA 1oq1ely Sutuuidog

910%/1€/31 - 9108 /1/L A)1AIOY 1UN0JOY Hodyungoauuay Jo UMoJ,



uosAe I inH

SNXPIMOV [DSI %5 pub dx3S %S uoyDIeyD Xt yavuysuag ,
pazypnuuy,

9%68°E %6001 %Ses %55z LY IDWYOUag

(syp018) by

(Spuog) suroouy paxn|

%T16'1 JUnodoy [ejo],
Sroz/ge/e e 1 e STIUO €
»~uondaoug uogyg 01 JBAZ [BOSI

910%/T€/2T Y3noIy} 90urULIONS Jodunqouuay] Joumog,



uosA® J Ny
000‘SST1$ 91/1€/21 en[ep Sulpuy
000PGT‘1$ S1/82/c anjep SuruuiSag
000VCg- SUOTINGLISL] JON
000°‘GE$ Sures) JUaUI}SaAU] [e10],
9t/1E/el  9v/0€/e  9T/0E/9  9T/TIE/E  ST/TIE/ZT  SIfoEfe  SI/0E/9  SU/RZ/T
o) B - P oot
'R
| _ P } et ; _ ot
g : 1 . 1 : _ 1 vO'T
] ] _ . [ | Qo1
lexde) paisaau _ i _ ¥ z
3N|A JUNCIIY B | _ [ i | ] qu.M
ki ¥ | ot m
=
w
= ] i (40
Pl
911
81T

[e11de) pa1saAU] 'SA oN[BA JoNIRIN HodYungauuay| Jo umo],



uosAe J Wi

fibojouyoa | uoypwiofuy %y € "oU] SuIa)SAG 00ST)
S]DIUDULT %Ly C dnoin [euoneuIaU] UBILISUIY
fibojouyoa | uoypuLiofir %IL'E U] wwodend)
S|puUDUL] %EL°E S9OIAISG TeIoOURBUI I9A0DSI(]
Absug — %L8°¢€ 99 sdIqyd
Aupuop.0s1(T Lawnsuoy) %66°¢ oUuf X0 AIMUa)) ISIL] AJUam ],
S|proubduLy %L1V d [D "ouJ Aemeijiel] aa1ysyIag
oD YD %0t ¥ PLUIREVALP |
Ab.aausy %95 *d10) wnejona eiuspO)
fibojouyoa | uoypwiLofuy %L9°9 ouf arddy
101098 LAmby Aueduio)

[B10L JO %

910¢/1€/21 Jo se sgurp[oH ot doJ, 1odyungauusy] Jo umo],



chevsLy $ C€r°l0oSLe $ 62°'9%0‘0Oz $
£5°008°Q1 ¢ | €z9gg‘or1 ¢ | €167 $
86°LET $ | og'LET $ | grroor ¢
L8 705QT $ | or'getgr $ | LL130‘eT $
uondaduj dourg 910T 43 (114

uosAe J g

TVIOL
ISNIT, 19ABDL{

ISTULY, JaqUIOIRTA]

SNy, 98paInng

MITAY dWO0OU]T Lo UNGIUUIY] JO UMO],



<G

Agenda
Item
Divider

g



MEMO

To: Board of Selectmen
Shellfish Committee
Laurie Smith
Everett Leach

From: Tracey O’Roak
Date: January 31, 2017
RE: Amendments to the Shellfish Conservation Ordinance

Attached for your review, please find proposed changes to the Shellfish Conservation
Ordinance.

The first revision is in the first paragraph of Section 3. It clarifies that the Shellfish
Warden may be part of the Shellfish Conservation Committee even if he is not a resident
of Kennebunkport.

The next change can be found in Section 7. The second and third paragraphs add
language at the request of the State Department of Marine Resources. It will ensure that
any enforcement of illegal harvesting in conservation closed areas can be handled by
local authorities.

Thank you for your consideration.



KENNEBUNKPORT SHELLFISH CONSERVATION ORDINANCE

Authority: This Ordinance is enacted in accordance with 12 M.R.S.A. §6671.

Purpose: To establish a shellfish conservation program for the Town of
Kennebunkport that will insure the protection and optimum utilization of shellfish
resources within its limits. These goals will be achieved by means that may include:

Licensing

Limiting the number of shellfish harvesters

Restricting the time and area where digging is permitted
Limiting the minimum size of clams taken

Limiting the amount of clams taken daily by a harvester

oo o

Shellfish Conservation Committee: The Shellfish Conservation Program for the
Town of Kennebunkport will be administered by the Shellfish Conservation Committee
consisting of a minimum of five (5) members and a maximum of seven (7) members,_
including the Shellfish Warden who may be a non-resident, to be appointed by the
Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport for terms of three (3) years. No more than
three (3) members shall possess current commercial shellfish licenses. The Shellfish
Conservation Warden may not posses a Commercial Shellfish License.

The Committee's responsibilities include:

a. Establishing annually in conjunction with the Department of Marine Resources
the number of shellfish digging licenses to be issued.

b. Surveying each clam-producing area at least once each three-years to establish
size distribution and density, and annuaily estimating the status of the Town's
shellfish conservation.

c. Submitting to the Board of Selectmen proposals for the expenditures of funds
for the purpose of shellfish conservation.

d. Keeping this Ordinance under review and making recommendations for its
amendments.
€. Securing and maintaining records of shellfish harvest from the Town's managed

shellfish areas and closed areas that are conditionally opened by the Department
of Marine Resources.

f. Recommending conservation closures and openings to the Board of Selectmen in
conjunction with the Area Biologists of the Department of Marine Resources.
8. Submitting an annual report to the municipality and the Department of Marine

Resources covering the above topics and all other committee activities.

-1-



h. Recommending daily harvest limits to the Board of Selectmen.

Definitions

a. Resident: The term "resident” refers to a person who has been domiciled in this
municipality for at least three months next prior to the time his claim of such
residence is made.

b. Nonresident: The term "nonresident” means anyone not qualified as a resident
under this Ordinance.

c. Shellfish, Clams and Intertidal Shellfish Resources: When used in the context
of this Ordinance, the words "shellfish," clams," and "intertida! shellfish
resources” mean soft shell clams (Mya arenaria).

d. Municipality: Refers to the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine.

e. Shellfish Conservation Warden: When used in the context of this Ordinance,
the words **Shellfish Warden™ and “Clam Warden™ mean Shellfish
Conservation Warden.

Licensing: Municipal Shellfish Digging License is required. It is unlawful for any
person to dig or take shelifish from the shores and flats of this municipality without
having a current license issued by this municipality as provided by this Ordinance.

a. Designation, Scope and Qualifications:

i. Resident Recreational Shellfish License: The license is available to
residents and real estate taxpayers of this municipality and entitles the
holder to dig and take no more than one peck of shellfish in any one day
for the use of himself and his family.

ii. Nonresident Recreational Shellfish License: The license is available to
any person not a resident of this municipality and entitles the holder to
dig and take not more than one peck of shellfish in any one day for the
use of himself and his family.

iii, Resident Commercial Shellfish License: The license is available to
residents of this municipality and entitles the holder to dig and take no
more than the amount of shellfish as recommended by the Shellfish
Conservation Committee and approved by the Board of Selectmen in any
one day, unassisted only. Commercial license holders must keep a daily
log of clams harvested. This license shall be revoked if the license
holder ceases to reside in the municipality.

2-



iv. Non-resident Commercial Shellfish License: The license is available to
nonresidents of this municipality and entitles the holder to dig and take
no more than the amount of shellfish as recommended by the Shellfish
Conservation Committee and approved by the Board of Selectmen in any
one day, unassisted only. Commercial license holders must keep a daily
log of clams harvested.

V. Daily Recreational Shellfish License: The license is available to
residents and non-residents of this municipality and entitles the holder to
dig and take no more than one peck of shellfish in any one day for the
use of himself and his family. The license is good only for the date
stated on the license.

vi. License must be signed: The licensee must sign the license to make it
valid.

Application Procedure: Any person may apply to the Town Clerk for the
licenses required by this Ordinance on forms provided by the municipality.

i Contents of Application: The application must be in the form of an
affidavit and must contain the applicant's name, current address, birth
date, height, weight, signature and whatever information the
municipality may require.

it. Misrepresentation: Any person who gives false information on a license
application will cause said license to become invalid and void.

Fees: The fees for the licenses shall be set by the Municipal Officers upon the
approval of the Commissioner of the Department of Marine Resources and must
accompany in full the application for the respective license. The Town Clerk
shall pay ail fees received to the Town Treasurer. Fees received for shellfish
licensing shall be used by the Town for shellfish management, conservation and
enforcement.

Limitation of Diggers: Clam resources vary in density and size distribution
from year to year and over the limited soft clam-producing area of the Town. It
is essential that the Town carefully husband its shellfish resources. Following
the annual review of the Town's clam resources, its size distribution,
abundance, and the Warden's reports, as required by Section 3, the Shellfish
Conservation Committee in consultation with the D.M.R. Area Biologist will
determine whether limiting commercial or recreational shellfish licenses is an
appropriate shellfish management option for the following year.

i. Prior to January 1, the Committee shall report its findings and document
recommendations for the allocation of commercial and recreational



licenses to be made available for the following license-year to the
Commissicner of Marine Resources for concurrence.

ii. After recetving approval of proposed license allocations from the
Commissioner of Marine Resources and prior to January 1, the Shellfish
Conservation Committee shalt notify the Town Clerk in writing of the
number and allocation of shellfish licenses to be issued.

iii. Notice of the number of licenses to be issued and the procedure for
application shall be published in a trade or industry publication, or in a
newspaper or combination of newspapers with general circulation that
the Municipal Officers consider effective in reaching persons affected,
not less than ten (10) days prior to the period of issuance. This
information shall also be posted in the municipal offices until the period
concludes.

v. The Town Clerk shall issue licenses to residents and nonresidents as
allocated (paragraph 5.D.1) from January 1 and untit March 31 after
which license shall be issued without regard to residency on a first
come, first served basis or by lottery.

License Expiration Date: Each license issued under authority of this Ordinance
expires at midnight on the December 31st next following date of issuance. Each
daily license issued under the authority of this Ordinance shall be valid only for
the date stated on the license.

Reciprocal Harvesting Privileges: Licenses from any other municipality
cooperating with this municipality on a joint shellfish management program may
harvest shellfish according to the terms of this license.

License Fee Waiver: Recreational shellfish license fees will be waived for
residents 65 years or older and 12 years or younger.

A shellfish license is not available to anyone whose municipal or state shellfish
license is under suspension or who has been convicted of violating Maine
marine statutes or state wildlife statutes within a prior 24-month period or who
has a valid commercial license in another Maine municipality.

Suspension/Revocation: A shellfish license issued under this Ordinance is
subject to suspension as follows:

i.  In cases where a court enforcement proceeding is brought under this
Ordinance or State law:

a. in the case of a first court judgment finding any violation, an
automatic suspension of 60 days;

4-



b. in the case of a second court judgment finding any violation
against the same licensee, an automatic revocation of the existing
license, and the person found in violation is prohibited from re-
applying for a license under this Ordinance for one year.

ii. In cases where the Shellfish Warden believes that a licensee has violated
this Ordinance, he may give notice to the licensee of such belief. If,
after providing the licensee with an opportunity to rebut any evidence he
has, the Clam Warden concludes that a violation has occurred, he may
issue a notice of suspension not to exceed 30 days.

a. A licensee who has received a notice of suspension may appeal to
the Board of Selectmen by filing a written request with the Town
Clerk within seven (7) days of the day the Clam Warden's
decision is rendered. Upon filing the request, the suspension is
stayed pending the Board's decision.

b. The Board of Selectmen shall hear the appeal as soon as
practicable and shall provide the appellant with at least 7 days
written notice of hearing. It shall hear all the evidence and
decide whether to uphold or reverse the decision of the Clam
Warden. The rules of evidence do not apply.

Conservation Credits: A licensed commercial shellfish harvester must obtain a total
of ten (10) conservation credit points between January 1 and December 31 in order to
remain eligible to obtain a license for the next licensing period.

Documented certification in any of the following activities results in granting of
conversation credit as specified:

Participation in any one (1) of the following activities shall deem a harvester eligible to
receive five conservation credit points per activity:

a. Participation in a Kennebunkport Shellfish Conservation Committee sponsored
shellfish re-seeding project.

b. Participation in a Kennebunkport Shellfish Conservation Committee sponsored
shellfish survey.

If the Kennebunkport Shellfish Conservation Committee does not sponsor both activity
6(a) and 6(b) above during a single calendar year then participation in the single
activity sponsored shall be valued at ten (10) conservation credit points.

All records and conservation credit logs will be maintained by the shellfish warden and
will be held in the shellfish warden’s office.

-5-



Determination of conservation credit completion - By the first business day of January
the shellfish warden shall compile documented conservation time of each individual
harvester and forward a list of those harvesters determined to have satisfied the
conservation credit requirement to the Town Clerk.

Harvesters included on the list submitted by the shelifish warden shall be eligible for a
commercial license for the upcoming license year if a notice of intent has been filed by
the deadline.

Harvesters will be notified of their status in terms of conservation credit completeness
by the shellfish warden by December 1 for credits earned. A final status will be mailed
by December 10.

Approved absence from conservation credit requirement - Harvesters who have not
completed a full ten (10) points of conservation credit in a given license year are only
eligible for a license if their absence from participation in conservation credit activities
is approved by the shellfish warden or marine resource committee.

Approved absences may include an extended and documented illness, or an extended
illness of an immediate family member that is under the immediate care of the
harvester.

Requests for a determination of approved absence must be made in writing to the
shellfish warden and must be submitted no later than December 15. The request shall
include evidence to support an approval of absence determination.

If the absence is approved, the harvester will be required to make up the remaining
conservation credit points during the next license year.

If the absence is not approved, the harvester will not be eligible to obtain a license.

Appeal procedure - A harvester may appeal any determination of eligibility made by
the shellfish warden. Request for appeals must be made in writing to the Shellfish
Conservation Committee by December 31. Appeals will be decided by the Shellfish
Conservation Committee during its January meeting. Decisions shall be provided to the
town clerk in writing no later than five (5) days after the meeting.

Opening and Closing of Flats: The Municipal Officers, upon the approval of the
Commissioner of Marine Resources, may open and close areas for shellfish harvest.
Upon recommendations of the Shellfish Conservation Committee and concurrence of
the Department of Marine Resources Area Biologist that the status of shellfish resource
and other factors bearing on sound management indicate that an area should be opened
or closed, the Municipai Officers may call a public hearing, and shall send a copy of
the notice to the Department of Marine Resources. The decision of the Municipal
Officers made after the hearing shall be based on findings of fact.

-6-



10.

11.

It shall be unlawful for any person to harvest. take or possess shellfish from any areas
closed by the Town of Kennebunkport in accordance with DMR Regulation, Chapter 7.

Harvesting shellfish in a closed area is a violation of this municipality’s ordinance and
is punishable under MSRA Title 12 §6671.

Boundaries of conservation closures are explicitly defined in the conservation closure

application submitted by the Town of Kennebunkport to DMR and are part of the
resuiting permit issued by DMR. These permits are posted at the town office and

management/programs/municipal/ordinances/towninfo.html.

Minimum Legal Size of Soft Shell Clams: It is unlawful for any person to possess
soft shell clams within the Town of Kennebunkport, County of York, that are less than
two (2) inches in the longest diameter except as provided by Subsection B of this
section.

a. Definitions:

i. Lot: The word "lot" as used in this Ordinance means the total number
of soft shell clams in any bulk pile. Where soft shell clams are in a box,
barrel, or other container, the contents of each box, barrel, or other
container constitutes a separate lot.

ii. Possess: For the Purpose of this section, "possess” means dig, take,
harvest, transport, or hold soft shell clam shellstock.

b. Tolerance: Any person may possess soft shell clams that are less than two (2)
inches if they comprise less than 10% of any lot.

Other Limitations:

a. The placement of clams harvested under this section in a closed container is
prohibited.
b. The harvesting of clams is permitted only during daylight hours which shall be

defined as between one hour prior to sunrise and one hour past sunset.

Penalty: A person who violates this Ordinance shali be punished as provided by 12
M.R.S.A. §6671 (10).

Effective Date: This Ordinance, which has been approved by the Commissioner of
Marine Resources, shall become effective after its adoption by the municipality
provided a certified copy of the Ordinance is filed with the Commissioner within
twenty (20) days of its adoption.



12.

13.

14,

Period of Ordinance: This Ordinance shall remain in effect until repealed by the

Municipality or rescinded by the Commissioner of the Department of Marine
Resources.

Separability: If any section, subsection, sentence or part of this Ordinance is for any
reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

Repeal: Any ordinance regulating the harvesting or conservation of shellfish in the
Town and any provisions of any other Town ordinance that is inconsistent with this
Ordinance is hereby repealed.



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES
3L STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0021%

PAUL R. LEPAGE PATRICK C KELILIER
GOVERNIR COMMERSIINT R

August 1, 2016

To Whom [t May Concern,

The Department of Marine Resources (DMR) has become aware of an issue that may affect your
municipal shellfish ordinance and your municipality’s ability to enforce conservation closures.

All municipal shellfish ordinances should include explicit language identifying conservation closures
and must also prohibit harvest within these areas. The municipal shelifish ordinance should include the
following, or similar statements:

It shall be unlawful for any person to harvest, take or possess shellfish from any areas closed by
the town of NAME in accordance with DMR Regulation, Chapter 7. Harvesting shellfish in a
closed area is a violation of this municipality’s ordinance and is punishable under MSRA Title
12 §6671.

Boundaries of conservation closures are explicitly defined in the conservation closure
application submitted by the town of NAME to DMR and are part of the resulting permit issued
by DMR. These permits are posted at the town office and online:
hitp://www.maine.gov/dmr/shellfish-sanitation-
management/programs/municipal/ordinances/towninfo.html.

The term “shellfish” should be defined in the municipal shellfish ordinance as those species included in
the municipal shellfish conservation program (e.g. “Shellfish” means soft shelled clams).

DMR understands that ordinance changes often require a town meeting to adopt and encourage towns to
add this language into their municipal shellfish ordinances as soon as practically possible. This will
ensure that any enforcement of illegal harvesting in conservation closed areas can be addressed by the
local authorities.

If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to contact your area biologist:
Peter Thayer (NH border to Boothbay) — 633-9539 or pete.thaver@maine.gov

Hannah Annis (Newcastle to Frenchmans Bay) — 949-4498 or hannah.annis@maine.gov
Heidi Leighton (Bar Harbor to Canadian border) — 434-5922 or heidi.leighton@maine.gov

Sincerely,

A
,/‘:f' 2

Kohl Kanwit
Director, Bureau of Public Health

hupe/ fwww Mane gov /dmr
PHONE (207) 6246350 FAN: (207) 6246024



<&
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
KEY LOCK BOX ORDINANCE

SECTION 1: TITLE.

This Ordinance shall be known as the Town of Kennebunkport Key Lock Box Ordinance (the
“Ordinance”).

SECTION 2: AUTHORITY.

This Ordinance is enacted in accordance with 30-A M.R.S.A 3001 et. seq., as may be amended.

SECTION 3: PURPOSE.

The Town of Kennebunkport determines that the health, safety and welfare of residents and
property owners of the Town are promoted by a requirement that certain properties shall have a
key lock box installed on the exterior of the structure(s) or at the gated entrance to aid the
Kennebunkport Fire Department (KPFD) and Kennebunkport Emergency Medical Services
(KEMS) with gaining access to or within a structure when responding to calls for emergency
service, and to aid access into or within a building that is secured or is unduly difficult to gain
entry to due to being either unoccupied or the occupants being unable to respond.

SECTION 4: DEFINITIONS.

Fire Chief: the person duly appointed as the Fire Chief of the Town of Kennebunkport.
Structure(s): a habitable space with floor to ceiling height of over 7'-0".

Key Lock Box: a secured box or vault of a size and style approved by the Fire Chief or his/her
designee, which contains key(s) for the exclusive use of the KPFD and KEMS to access the property
and premises in an emergency.

SECTION 5: INSTALLATION REQUIRED.

New Structures: The following structures built after October 1, 2017 shall be equipped with a key

lock box at or near the main entrance or such other location as required by the Fire Chief or his/her
designee:

o Commercial and industrial structure; and

e All structures, including residential structures, protected by an automatic fire alarm system
or automatic suppression system; and

e All properties having a security gate at the vehicular entrance to the property.



from time to time. Each violation of a separate provision of this Ordinance, and each day of
violation, shall constitute separate offenses. In addition, if the Town is the prevailing party in an
enforcement action, said person shall also be liable for all reasonable expenses incurred by the
Town in the enforcement of this Ordinance, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees and costs.
All civil penalties shall inure to the benefit of the Town of Kennebunkport.

SECTION 10: SEVERABILITY, AMENDMENTS AND ADOPTION.

Severability: The invalidity of any portion of this Ordinance shall not invalidate any other part
thereof.

Amendments: This Ordinance may be amended from time to time in accordance with the
provisions of 30-A M.R.S.A. §3002, as may be amended.

Adoption: This Ordinance was submitted to the voters of the Town of Kennebunkport and shall be
effective upon its adoption by Town Meeting.

ADOPTED: June 2017



<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



Restricted Vehicle Weight on Posted Roadways

The Town of Kennebunkport has authorized the closing of certain town ways to any non-
exempt vehicle or combination of vehicles registered for a gross weight of over 23,000 pounds.
The following roads will be closed to such traffic commencing on March 1, 2017 and will
remain closed until at least April 24, 2017, unless postings are removed by the Town of
Kennebunkport. Any violation of the rules is a traffic infraction punishable by a fine of not
less than $250. Home Heating Fuel Delivery Trucks and Municipal Solid Waste Collection
Trucks are exempt from Posted Road regulations. The posting shall remain in force except
when the way is solidly frozen. The highway is considered solidly frozen only when the air
temperature is 32 degrees F. or below and no water is showing in the cracks in the road.
Both conditions must be met.

The Town of Kennebunkport will be posting restricted vehicle weight signs on the following
roads:

* Arundel Road from Goff Brook to Goose Rocks Road

* River Road from Goff Brook to North Street

* Beachwood Avenue from North Street to Route 9

* Walkers Lane from North Street to Beachwood Avenue

* Old Cape Road from Beachwood Avenue to Route 9

* Goose Rocks Road from Log Cabin Road to Route 9

* Stone Road from Beachwood Avenue to Goose Rocks Road
* Guinea Road from Goose Rocks Road to Biddeford Line

* Whitten Hill Road from Goose Rocks Road to Guinea Road
* Maine Street from Elm Street to Wildes District Road

* Pier Road

* New Biddeford Road from Route 9 to Kings Highway

* Winter Harbor Road from Route 9 to New Biddeford Road
* Dyke Road

* Wildes District Road

* Ocean Avenue

* Langsford Road

* Ward Road

* Northwood Drive

* Oak Ridge Road

* West Street, Oak Street, Locke Street, Others if needed

Please feel free to contact the Highway Department at 967-5728 if you have any questions or
concerns.



<%
Agenda

Item
Divider

g



Kennebunkport Public Health

/~ January 30,2017
|; At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $500 from
the Church on the Cape. This gift is to be dedicated to
the Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.

Judy Barrett
Alison Kenneway

50/2112
CHURCH ON THE CAPE UNITED METHODIST ‘;fﬁ-mm

O. Box 7663 Proactn b st

L Cape Por oise, ME 04014 M
» Pe . 507.067.5787 DATE
: ee
{ 'AYTOT‘__MM__MMM—J ol $ Soo
% ORDLER OF 5

Eu»& mQDOLLARS A =

o
Eﬂa

Kermebunk Savings

R MEMO




KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

January 30,2017
ATT: Mary Jane Grant,

Please deposit this generous donation of $500 from the Church on

the Cape into the Kennebunkport Fuel Assistance program,
account#29-08-01-50.

Thanks!

Judy Barrett
Alison Kenneway

52.7450/2512
APE UNITED METHODIST -
CHURCH ON THE CAPE UN| s
cao ZopgER A :

1 - $ Joo*
| B&BE#S;MMMMM——J

8 oLLARs B BT




